Request for Proposals: Software Functionality Implementation 
Responses to Questions  


As indicated In the Business Analyst Staff Augmentation Request for Proposals, these are the questions received, and the answers to those questions.

Please note that proposals (electronic and written versions) must be received by 5:00 pm CST on February 25.

1. I was unable to find the RFP on the website provided.  Can you point me in the right direction?
· The RFP can be found at http://www.mncourts.gov/?page=NewsItemsList  It is dated February 17, 2009.
2. I am concerned with having my Financials part of public record, can I only include on the hard copy version and mark as confidential in order to ensure this is not part of the public record.

· Yes, label any information that is confidential as “private /confidential” and we will treat it that way.  Hard copy of the confidential information will be adequate.

3. How was Project End date of 6/30/2009 determined?  
· The State’s fiscal year ends on June 30.  Funds are approved by the legislature only for Fiscal Year 09, ending on June 30, 2009.

4. Page 5, #4 References Contract Terms information.  Should a filled out form be submitted with the proposal. 
· No, a filled out form will only be necessary if and when a vendor is selected and the details of the engagement agreed upon.

5. Page 5, #5, Indicates Financial Stability.  In what way would you like this to be demonstrated? 
· That is up to you to determine what you feel best demonstrates your firm’s financial strength.  Some companies submit balance sheets and income statements, some will provide a two year comparison.  But these are just examples. 

6. Is it correct to assume since it is a staff augmentation that this will be on an hourly rate basis.  If so, can individual candidates be submitted for different hourly rates?  This would be due to different skill levels.  

· You may submit different hourly rates.

7. Is the expected duration for all 5 roles expected to continue through 6/30/2009?  

· The current expectation is that the five analysts will be engaged through the 6/30/2009. 

8. The timeline on page 6, 7 indicates the Proposal Submission Deadline is 2/25/2009 @ 5 pm CST.  On page 8, F. Deadline, it is indicated that the Proposals must be received no later than February 23, 2009.  Was this a mistake?  Is the Deadline 2/25/2009 @ 5 pm?  
· The deadline is Feb.25 at 5:00 pm. CST.
9. Page 7, C – Proposal Submission Instructions and Deadline.  Just a clarification.  When it is stated address 1 paper Copy and 1 electronic copy in PDF format by 5 pm CST 2/25/2009.  
· This means 1 printed hard copy of the proposal and an electronic PDF version is required to be delivered or email.
10. So, requests cannot be emailed in?  If an electronic version is also required.  Should this be burned on CD or DVD media?

· The electronic copy of the PDF can be emailed (CD or DVD works as well), but a paper copy of your proposal submission with required signatures MUST also be delivered to the Judicial Center, either by courier or US Mail.  Both copies need to arrive by 5:00 pm. CST on Feb. 25, 2009.

11. If we submit an affirmative action plan by Tuesday 2/24 is that sufficient for our proposal to be reviewed and considered? 
· The due date for your response to the RFP is 5:00 pm on February 25, 2009.  Please read the RFP carefully to ensure that you meet all the submission requirements.  If you submit your affirmative action plan to the appropriate place by 2/24/2009 that is sufficient to get your proposal reviewed and considered but if you are a selected vendor we would not be able to move forward and contract with you unless you had a certificate issued and we are not required to wait until any certificate is issued.  We do not control the issuance of certificates and cannot comment on how long that may take.

12. Is there a bill rate range or cap?  
· There is no cap stated in the RFP.  Our selection will include a number of considerations including Business Analyst experience and cost. Please see the RFP for relative importance of these factors.
13. Are non local candidates OK? 
· There is no restriction regarding location of candidates in the RFP.  You may want to address how you will be able to satisfactorily perform tasks if not on site; the State would not expect to incur additional costs or inconvenience to staff.

14. Will all work be done at St. Paul,  MN? 
· We are requesting Business Analysts for the Minnesota State Court system.  We anticipate that much of the work will occur in St. Paul, but cannot make any guarantees the analysts may be working at any of our District Courts.  We would not anticipate the need for out of state travel  There is one exception.  If we send the business analyst out of the metro area, we will pay standard court expense reimbursement.

15. When will these consultants start?  
· Start dates will depend upon the selection of the candidates and how quickly the contracts are executed.  We are targeting a March start date if possible.

16. Will the project run beyond 6/30/09?   
· Funds have not been allocated or approved for efforts beyond June 30, 2009.

17. What is the total length of this contract? 3 mo;6 mo; ??  
· The contract will be written to complete on June 30, 2009.  The start date will be the day when the contract is fully executed.  We anticipate some contracts will be slightly more than three months; others may be shorter.

18. Have you previously identified some potential candidates for these roles? 
· No    

19. Pages #7 and #8 indicate different due dates for proposals. Can you confirm that the due date for responses to this solicitation is 2/25, and that answers to questions will be posted on 2/23?

· The due date for your response is 2/25/2009 at 5:00 pm CST.

20. Is this solicitation related to the solicitation last December for a Project Manager for the “Technology Supported Business Process Redesign Effort?”  If so, can you elaborate on the relationship?  

· The December solicitation sought a project manager to facilitate implementation of statewide centralized payable citation processing.  The selected business analysts will report to project leads leading individual sub-projects of the statewide centralized payable citation processing.

21. Can you please elaborate on the nature and degree of success of the “pilot” implementations of these five technologies/work streams that have been executed or are underway across the state?

· The projects that have reached pilot phase have been successful, as measured by the fact that the pilot county continues to use the pilot solution.  For some of the projects, more than one county is using the solution, and statewide rollout has begun.  In each pilot situation, the project team has gained valuable experience before continuing with State Wide rollouts.  Not all projects have reached the pilot phase.

22. Is each of the Business Analyst roles envisioned as a full time role?  

· The work effort is estimated to require 40 hours per week on average.  If there is a reason that your candidate requires some flexibility in work schedule, this should be noted during the interview.  

23. Regarding Auto Assessment: Can you confirm that the desired output is a repeatable set of implementation activities and standard business processes, and that the State will provide sufficient information regarding the legalities and other rules relative to the calculation and assessment of fees and fines? 
· Yes.  It is our expectation that a business analyst would know how to work with team mates and others to understand and/or develop that information. 

24. Regarding IVR/IWR: Can you confirm that the technical solution has been determined and approved by the State, and that the desired outcome for this solicitation is a repeatable set of implementation activities designed to enhance statewide adoption and drive consistency?  
· The technical solution is operational in one county.  Enhancements may be needed for the State Wide rollout.  The State will follow the standard process to define and gain approval for changes.  We would expect a business analyst to have the skill to create the design documentation, and also to be able to work with the pilot team to document the repeatable process.

25. Regarding Automated Collections: Can you comment on the degree to which standards or state rules for collections have been established?  Is the desired outcome for this portion of the work the establishment of collections guidelines, or the development of a coherent set of business practices to enforce already established guidelines?  Both?  
· Both.  There are open items to be completed for standards and state rules.  The solution will also require automation components.

26. Regarding eCitations: How many distinct systems are in the field that will need to communicate with the central State system?  Is the objective of this portion of the work to construct a standard schema and mechanisms for incoming data, or to help analyze and design the technical aspects of transmitting data from the multiple field systems? 
· There are over 1000 business partners that ultimately could be involved. The number of systems unknown.  There are four or five main system vendors that have successfully implemented so far.  The role of the business analyst will require demonstrated business and technical skills.

27. Regarding Central Citation Processing: Can you provide additional detail on the current process in place at the pilot District Court location? What has worked well with the pilot implementation, what has not worked well, etc?  
· The Central Citation Process project has not reached ‘pilot’ status.  The model to be evaluated is one that successfully handles a high volume of citation payables.  The model is a single county solution, and would need to be expanded to handle the rest of the Minnesota counties.

28. Is the state interested in proposer’s approach to business analysis, methodologies for building and standardizing business processes, developing and deploying implementation plans, etc? Or simply in understanding the experiences and capabilities of individuals who will report to and take direction from a State Project Manager?  
· The State is interested in the business analysis standards & methodologies that the vendor trains their business analysts to use.  We would then be looking for how those standards are applied by the candidates.  As noted elsewhere, the business analysts will report to Project Leads.
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